KABAT

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
March 12, 2020
2:00 PM

p—t

Call to Order
Approval of the Agenda
Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes from the February 13, 2020 Board Meeting

W N

4, Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
a. Policy: A ditizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for
no more than three (3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend
their time. During this time, you will be making statements, without discussion from the
Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board
Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9,
2017)

5. Business
a. Office Security
b. Appointment of Contracted Inspector

6. Financial and Building Reports
a. Bank Reconciliation Reports
b. Financial Reports
¢. Building Report
d. Permit Lists

N

Board Member Comments
Staff Member Comments
9. Adjournment

o



Minutes
From
February 13, 2020
KABA Board of Directors
Meeting



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI
February 13, 2020

Chairperson, Michelle Mohney called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA)
Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M, at the KABA offices, 2322 Nazareth Road.

Present: Michelle Mohney, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Sherine Miller, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Scott Hess, Representative from Pine Grove Township

Lysanne Harma, Representative from Richland Township
Denise Barrons, At Large Ex-Officio Board Member

Absent: Chester Emmons, Secretary / Representative from City of Parchment
Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA Attorney, Robb Krueger; Alternate KABA Attorney,
Charles Bogren, and Office Coordinator/Recording Secretary, Penny Cassidy.

Ms. Mohney introduced Charles Bogren, Alternate KABA Attorney, to the KABA Board.

Approval of Agenda — A motion was made by Ms. Harma to approve the agenda as presented, seconded
by Ms. Miller, and carried with a vote of 4-0.

Approval of Consent Agenda — A motion was made by Ms. Miller to approve the Minutes from the
January 9, 2020 Board Meeting as presented, seconded by Mr. Hess, and carried with a vote of 4-0.

Citizen Comments — There were no citizen comments,

BUSINESS:

Inter-local Agreement (amendment) — The proposed revisions to the interlocal agreement were
included the board packet; which included changes to the dates for budget approval. The revised interlocal
agreement will be presented to each board member’s municipality for their board’s approval. Ms. Harma

motioned to approve submittal to the municipalities for their approval on the changes to the interlocal
agreement,seconded by Ms. Miller and carried with a roll call vote,

Capital Outlay / Capital Improvements — Mr. Alwine addressed to the Board that KABA has Capital

Asset and Expense accounts. Ms, Mohney motioned to remove Capital Improvement {Asset) [ine item from
the budget, which was established at the January 9, 2020 meeting, seconded by Ms. Harma and carried with
a vote 4-0. Ms. Mohney motioned to move the $7000 that had been designated to Capital Improvement

(Asset) to the existing #7920 Capital Qutlay expense account, seconded by Ms. Harma and carried with a
vote of 4-0.

Mr. Hess exited the meeting at 2:15pm and returned at 2:16pm.

Office Security (discussion) — Mr. Alwine offered information of the past & present issues concerning
security with the KABA office and suggestions to improve the safety of the office. Ms. Harma motioned to

authorize Mr. Alwine to obtain estimates for office security, seconded by Ms. Mohney and carried with a vote
4-0.

Financial Statements and Reports — Ms. Harma inquired on the transition with the new financial
institution; Ms. Cassidy informed with new processes, the transition Is proceeding smoothly. Ms. Mohney
inquired on the Mercantile account reflecting zero balance; Ms. Cassidy informed the Mercantile account was
closed out recently.

Mr. Krueger exited the meeting at 2:32pm and returned at 2:34pm,



KABA Board Member Comments — Ms. Harma continues to receive good comments on how professional
the KABA staff is and how well the transition has been working.

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Krueger announced he will be absent from the March Board Meeting and Mr.
Bogren will be present,

There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:35 PM.

Drafted: February 19, 2020
Approved:



Appointment of Contracted
Inspector

Steve Wood, back up contracted electrical inspector



Financial and Building
Reports



| abed

61'92£'T2

TS0L0'LL-

00°L6E'Y
Z5L9b's L

eivr'es

16°269'%

00581
26°288't

gZ'srles

22'6Z6'/8

Lv¥aL'BLL

61'688'LE-

Q0'0ze

0Z ‘6Z 994

asuejeg Buipug
suonoesuel] MaN [ejol

sway ¢ - sppass pue spsodag
SWI3Y g|, - SJU3WARH PUB SY234H
SUONIESURI] MBN

0Z0Z/62/20 3 se asuejeq Jasibay
SUOIYESURI] PAIBSJIU[] [EI0L
swayl 7 - s)paig pue s)sodag
SWay L} - Sjudwied pue sydayyn
SUO[IDESURI) paleajoun
asueleg paJea[)
SUONJESURI] Pates|D |eo]
sSway Zg - SPPaID pue spsodag
SWayl Z§ - sjuawifed pue syoaysn

SUOJeSUEl] paJel|)d
asuejeg Suruuibag

0202Z/62/20 Buipuz pouad ‘19NS / Bunjoay) - 0501

Alewiwing uoIel|I12u0d3y

Auoyny Buipjing ealy cozewejey

0Z/90/€0
NV 5E-6



¥ 40 | abed

Q0°00%-

saueeg Buiumbag

» (suouoadsu| qunid 9 / Yo ) 0Z/91/20-CL/Z0 snag dsu) parciddy S1EIS/sader uoing 620G 0ZOZ/OZ/ZO  Y93YD- Wid II'g
51185 M alme yavy SWIo4 ssauisng usByIN 1S8R ZE0S CZOZNZ/Z0  MO8YD- wud I
00'56.2- M (s1y 57°€1) 02/71L20-10/20 (2) 1saud Jeag 8Z0S 0ZOZT/0Z/Z0  ¥98YyD-wd I
00'098- 8 0Z/16/10 yBnouy jeseuso ¢ 02/1L£/1.0 UBnouy; Apoop $0810g g sUIBpnH ‘spapul “sBuy ££05 0Z0Z/0Z/ZC  MPRuD-Wd
£1'706- _,( 0Z0Z 4Bl FouRINSU| DA ZEOS 020Z/02/20  MOSUD- Jwd g
00’09’ 1 8 (mainay ueld + suonoadsul ¥Z) 0Z/9L/Z0-0L/Z0 noog Bneq LEOS 0Z0T/0ZR0  Mo8yud- ud lIig
09'trL- IS (0z791/20 2N VAR NASIA £T0S 0TOT/BLIZ0 o8y Anger]
0005 - 8 (0Z/91L1Z0 /AN lI01Red olseg HOV 020T/6LZ0  SoBuD Aulger]
¥S5HS- M (0291120 /AN 11014 1sap-leal9 HOV 0Z0Z/6L/20 94D Aunger
T hor'e- 8 (0zrg1/z0 3N} 101Re LB wiod - (Su) Anseau) Joydeg  SdLJ3 0Z0Z/6L/Z0  ¥98UQ AMgen
91'£99'e- S (GZ/91/Z0 3/ l1oxhed sa1MeT ||aIAed SHOCTHIIND HOV 0202/8L/20 984D Allgen
il 8 9B LXK preSISEN - N0 9108 0Z0T/EL/Z0  I2US-ud 111
00'soL- M tr0-90-0Z3< - punjay 077 cozewerey] - oLse|3 vy £208 0ZD2/ELIZ0 D
LGebkl- M 02/ LLIED-8120 00WaY sWepyY 9208 0202/E1/20  MI™YD-ud |Ig
00'591- S sdweys 55 (00€) 820 150d ¥20g 0Z0Z/E1Z0 AR
L9°i8¢- I 131doo BqIYSO [BioUBUL] BOLBIUY 8IS 8LOS 0208/CL/Z0 HA8YD- Jwg Ing
0Grooe- f (suonpadsy| quinid § / U93N L) 0Z/60/20-60/20 sAIg dsu] peanuddy sjeig/saieH ysing SLOS DZOZ/ELIZ0  HIBUD- ud g
00'0EH- IS (motnay Ueld + suolvedsul B) 02/60/20-E0/Z0 yoopped Hoos 6L0% 0Z0T/EL/Z0  M92UD-IWd g
92'209- M 02/L0/£0-80/20 1PN L 020§ 0Z0Z/SL/Z0  A98UD-WWd III8
00°00L'L- e (suonpadsu| quinid 8 / U2siN 1) 0Z/60/Z0£0/20 $BOIUSS dWLIUDIRY |, Aue ] 120§ 0ZOT/ELZ0  A98YD-wd II1g
00°00€'L- [ (svonoadesu| 9g) 0Z/60/20-£0/20 noag Bnog 210S 0ZOZ/ELZO  N29UD-wud g
14°896'g- r 0Z/1E/€0-L0/E0 PISIYS BNIQ $$017 BN SZ0S 0Z0Z/EL/ZO  ATBUD- ud |G
450 M HOV bisodap joaup |joiked Joj 158 20INBS ||0IABY $HO0HNY 0Z0Z/L0/20  Ma2uD Apger]
280" M HOV Nsodep Joaup (joshed 10§ 1531 20laeg ||oJAed syoo@HoIND 0Z0Z/20/Z0 92U Amgen
6L ¥ 3 Jsaded jjor ¢ (1) anig-lex 2005 0Z0Z/90/20  o8UD- 1ud g
GG M 0Z/6T/Z0-1L0/20 s301MaG dlgnday 8005 DTOZ/90/20  ModUD-1wd I
0LvEL" e $HOOY MY $p02 (g) 119UNOY SPOY) [eUCHEUIB - DT 900§ 0ZOZ/90/T0  O8YD-1wd (g
00°002- 8 2L0-20-0ZINd - Punjay [E3IUBYIZ ¥R ] Z10S 0Z0Z/90/20 HoeyD
00°00e- 8 LLO-£0-0ZINd - purysy IESIUBYIDI V3T LLOS 0Z0Z/90/Z0 Hosyg
00°00¢- 8 (suonoadsu| g) 02/LE/L0-L2/L0 Boopped 300g 600S 0Z0Z/90/20  %98YJ-3d |9
P le- 8 0Z/ZZ/LOBLIETIZTL ABIauz sJaWINSUC) P00S 0Z0Z/90/Z0  M03UD-JWd Iiig
Ly vee- 8 sa0euIn) (Z) Uo Jule|y SAREjUBSABId ou| 'sB2AIEg [2oIURYIBIN PEIIY L00S 020T/90/20  NI2UD-Juwid it
L& BET r {Lg'gE) auoyd 2 (09°+ap) @Beapp - uawas:nquiey v uaydals oy PLOS 0ZOZ/IO/ZO pat-llg]
Frat M (28'68) auayd % (or'cgr) ebea)in - Jualssinquiey o [SRUDIN ‘SUIMY £10S 0Z0Z/90/20 Ho9YD
00'05¢ S (suoncedsu| 1) 02/1£/L.0-LE/L0 sag dsu| pesoiddy eieig/sedeH yoing £00§ 0202/90/Z0  99UJ-Wd g
05'TLL- 3 (uospieyory 1 1oy Buisieysiy §°Z) 0Z/LE/LO-LO/LO 'dDZ (51U L) 02/1E/10-52/10 (2) Jseud Jeag T00S 0TOT/S0/E0 92D~ 1wd g
C0'00L'L- IS (suonoadsu] yosiy 1L 7 qunid 1) 0Z/LE/L0-22/10 S0MIFS dINIBUARY L AaL 0L0S 0Z0Z/P0/Z0  MSBUD-Wd g
00'08Z'L- IS (suonsedsu| §2) 02/1LE/L0-22/1L0 noos Bnog S00S 0Z0Z/SO/Z0 MSAYD- - (g

Stay Z¢ - wu_._mEth_ pue s¥Jayn
suoloesuel] palea|D
00'02Z
asuejeg unowy 4D owssy AWEeN wny ajeq adAl

020Z/62/20 Buipu3z pouad ‘1gWs / Buyaayd - psol

I1e}aQ uonel|I2U0IaY

Auoyny Buippng easy oozewejey

0Z/90/E0
NV 9836



v jo 7 abed

oo'Lolk r 86¥56L1 . # O1usodag 0Z0Z/P 120 ysodag
6o'ss 8 0¥E80Z1L # QI Hsodaq 0Z0Z/¥L/Z0 usodag
z80 |8 usodaq 0Z0Z/F LIZ0 wsodaq
50 S wsodsq 0TOT/FLZ0 usodag
69°0L6'6 S 100B 130 SSOD O} SpUry Jajsuel ), Alouny Buippng essy cozeweley 056% 0ZOZ/ELIZ0 30U
00°06 S 90E660LL # (1 Usodag 0ZOZ/ZLZ0 ysodsg
00°8§ s 52804017 # gl usodaqg 0Z0ZZLIZ0 nsedsg
00°00L r SSBZEOLL # Qlusodag 0Z0Z/LLiZ0 uscdeg
00°5S ™ 98LEVOLL # QI Hsodaq OZOZ/ L LiZ0 usedag
00°LEL'T IS usodag 0zT0Z/0LZ0 usodag
00°266'L r ysodag 0Z0Z/0L/Z0 usodag
00°GhL r 92+0560. # QL isodaQ 0Z0Z/0L/20 usodagg
9r'548'08 M 1008 3[UEIB 25010 O} Spuny Jajsuel | 0202/90/20 Jjsuel]
DO'SOM p 0v¥68.L0L # QI usodag 0Z0Z/90/20 ysodsg
00'5G » 0.088204 # Q1 uscdaq 0Z0Z/90/Z0 usedag
00°0§2 S 50/88¥02 # Q) Nsodag DZOZISOIZ0 nsodag
00'sZ) » 299Zs.02 # Al wsodag 0Z0Z/S0/Z0 ysodag
Q0°GL M 2BE82L0L # Q1 Wsodag 0Z0Z/S0/Z0 usodag
00'sEL [ PELELO0L # Q1 Yisodag 0Z0E/¥0/20 usodag
00°L0% [ S¥81690L # QI Hsodag 0Z0Z/0/Z0 usodag
00041 S €£iZ1904 # g1 usodag 0Z0ZIE0/Z0 ¥sodag
00°0EL 8 62£5290L # QI usedag 0Z02/£0/Z0 ysodaQ
00'ss 8 2990€90/ # QI ¥sedag 0Z0Z/€0/20 wsodag
oo'gk M Q¥esTo0. # 1 usedag DZOZILO/Z0 ysodsg
000 M lInifed 39 / HOY BuiBueyo Jo asodind auj Jo4 :JICOA 000§ 0Z0Z/E0/Z0 HBYD
00'§ZE . £8891504 # 01 usodag 0Z0Z/LENO ysodag
00'GEL M SBEPEY0L # (I Usodag 0Z0Z/LE/LO ysodag
00'GEL M PES9b0. # QI sodag 0Z0Z/LE/1L0 ysodeq
00'GLL 8 SEEZHPOL # Al Hsodaq 0Z0Z/0E/10 ysodag
00°06 M SEEZTLPOL # Al ¥sodaq 0Z0Z/0E/10 ysodag
00°06¥ M ELOBPE0L # Al HsodaQ 020Z/62/10 usodag
00°§Z¢ M 4267880/ # A1 ¥sodsq 0Z0Z/BZ/L0 usodag
00041 M 2088¥E0. # Al ¥sodeq 0ZOZT/6T/L0 usodsg
00°5§ M Y0/ 2802 # Al usadaq 0Z0Z/62/10 usodag
sway zg - s)pal) pue s)sodag
61'628'LE- sjusWAed pue s)oeUDd 18101
62'595'1- A 0Z0Z 12 LENS  SUUO 0Z0Z/2Z/Z0 09Ul jud Iig
00'02- 8 sdwes 1§ {02) SHH0 1s0d BE0S DEGZ/SEE0 AT
0005 1- 8 (suonoedsu g) 0Z/9L/20-0L/T0 Joopped 1005 ¥E€0S OTOZ/OT/TO  MO8UD- lWd (I'g
oY LI S 0Z/1€/€0-L0/€0 SOURINSSY 8)I UNg GE0S 0ZOZ/0Z/Z0  MoeuD-1ud (g
adjuejeg unouy a0 weN wnpy ajeqg adfy

0202/62/20 Buipuz pouad ‘18NS / Buryosud - 0501
[1e}3g uonel|1ouod9y
Auoyny Buipjing ealy cozewejey

02/90/€0
Y 926



¥ jo ¢ abegd

aoue|eg pales|n

00°00%- {suonpadsu) quinid 8 7 UoBW +) 0Z/SZ/T0~L 120 SAIG dsul pantuddy simig/safeH uming 0F0S 0Z0Z/42/20 Wo8yD-wd jig
00'05.- (suonoadsu| quinid o1 / U23IN §) 0Z/ST/ZO-LL/Z0 SIS diNIBYIRYL Aa L SYOS 0Z0Z/LZ/Z0  A0RUD- Jwid (g
00°000'L- (suoncadsu| 0Z) 0Z/EE/E0-L 4720 noog Bnog EY0S 0202/LZ/Z0  AT2UD- W (g
00'5¢- 81710 - mod [BAOWSY MOUS / PINH BsIUa] DE0S 0Z0ZN0Z/Z0  ABUD- IWd (1
co'ovE- 06£-£0-618d - pungay SjuSLBA0IdL] UOH ANEND BEOS 0Z0E/0Z/Z0 i)
£0000'L- (suonoadsu| quinid L] / Yoel 6) 0Z/8L/20-01/Z0 SIS diNBureyL Ala 9E0S 0Z0Z/0Z/Z0  A0BUD- Jwid |Iig
00'SL- #9€-90-6 LW - purysy "oul Uy g BunesH sjeg au3 2205 0Z0Z/ELZ0 EeElle]

sSWajl L1 - sjuswied pue syoays
suonoesueld) pales|ouny

8Z'5r1'88

§2°626'/8 suoHoesURl) pases|s) ol

I pel'BLL sypalD pue sysedaq (L1021
000 p paajes ANeIsiw aIOA ployuipyuebiyaIN Jo slelg 0ZOZ/LE/E0  ¥9RYD Aungen
000 S ysodaq waug v uaydelg Aoy 61£080Q 0Z0ZPO/E0 yosyshed
Q00 r ysadag pang Juul jeed  82£08Q0 0Z0Z/VOED Hosyohed
00°0 8 ysodaq pang i Auuad Apissed  (/£0£0Q 0Z0Z/P0/E0 3oayosed
000 ™ usodaq pang o 19BUDIN ‘BUM)Y  9/£0£00 0Z0Z/P0/E0 yoayohed
vyl p IsauBU| 0Z02/6Z/20 usodag
00°0G1 r 0890412 # Al ¥sodaq 0Z0Z/ST/T0 usodac
00'0LZ'8 r usodsg 0Z0EHFEIZ0 ysodag
00'S6t p wsodag 0Z0EHFZIZ0 usodag
00182 r SZZTLroLL # QI usodag 0Z0Z/¥Z/z0 usodag
00551 8 0£10v912 # QI usodag 0Z02/vZiZ0 ysodag
Q0 LEL f SPZLSOLL # Al ¥sodeq) 0Z0Z/HZ/Z0 ysodeq
00001 p BERSOALZ # Ol ¥sodeq 0Z0ZIFE/Z0 hsodag
00'se p rsodag DZOZ/FTZ0 Hsodag
00'0s2 I3 8616¥SLL # Ol ¥sodeq 0TOE/LTT0 usodag
00'501 r LOLESSLL # QI Rsodsq 0T0Z/LZZ0 usodag
Q0001 p S8R/¥GLL # Qi nsodaq 0Z0Z/1Z20 usodag
an'LLL r 40128PLL # Gl usodeq 0Z0Z/0Z/Z0 Hsodag
00862 S LZLO0LPLL # Q) Hisodeq 0Z0E/6LIZ0 ysadag
Q00LL r 0Z521¥LL # Q) nsodeg 0Z0Z/61/20 ysoadag
000 r uscdag weig Tung sled  #LE0EQA 0Z0Z/BHZ0 Foeuoked
00°0 r Usedag wang W Auuad 'ApisseD  £/€£06G0 020Z/51/20 yoeuyohed
000 r ysedaq wang o Pyl 'Bumy  Z.50€00 QZ0T/6L/C0 Ha2yoded
000 ™ ysodaQ yp2ig v usydsig ‘Ao §L8080Q 0Z0Z/6LITT yI2YoAed
00'+0E'9 3 usodag 0Z0Z/BLIZO usedeq
00'6E6'L M ysodag D20zZ/BLICO ysodag
05gLLL r ysodaQ 0Z0E/8L/Z0 usodsQg
0048 ~ 90182€L . # QI ysodsQ 0Z0Z/8L/Z0 ysodsQg

Iodueeg unowy 19 CWdN awen wny aleq adAy,

0Z02/62/20 Buipuzn) pouad ‘1ans / Bunoayd - 0501
lE}oq UuoneljduoIzy
fAuowyny Buipping ealy oozewejey|

02/90/£0
NV 9¢:6



¥ jo ¥ abed

62 9.8'7L anueleg Buipug
Z50L0'LL- SUONDBSURI | MAN [€J0L
00°1LBE'Y supaID pue susodag oL
00'SSC yses - ysodag Q20T/LE/E0 yscdeg
00'E88'E usodag 0Z0Z/E0/ED usedag
00°¢5Z yseg - ysodag 020Z/Z0/E0 ysodaq
Swa)l g - sppatn pue sysodag
Z5°19F'5L- SjusWAe 4 PUE SY03UJ) [BICL
Yot 02/ 1LE/£0-1L0/£0 saoIuag oignday 9506 0Z02/S0/€0  AT9UD- Jwid Ii'g
LE'gLE- 0Z/0Z/Z0€2/10 ABusuz ssRWNSUCD £505 0Z0T/SO/E0  HoayD- Jwid Jiig
00°06%- (suonoadus| B) 02/62/20-¥E/Z0 }20PPERd HO2S LS50S CZTOZ/SO/ED  MRRYD- g 118
00'00&- H2RING GOET - MBINSY Ul ubisag % Buuesuibuz pucuipey SS0S 0Z0Z/G0/E0 Ho8yd-1wd |19
00°0tS- {407 (2} + s § 2 0ZI6EZ0-51/20 (2) 158U Jesg LS0S DZOZ/GO/E0  HORUD Juid g
00°008- (suonoadust 81} 02/62/20-¥2/20 noss Bnoq PS0S DZOT/SO/ED  MHORUD- IWd 11
000581~ {suoyoadsu| quinid 0Z / YoBIN £1} 0Z/6Z/Z0FE/Z0 saIg dsu| penosddy syeig/sedeH yang Z505 0ZOZ/S0/E0  HO9YD-1wd 119
09+t L- (0Z/10/80 /AN losked Nasin £b0S OZOZH0/E0  do8uD Ruger]
00'05L- (0z71L0/€0 ) Ilosked oiseg HOV 0202/p0/E0  o8uD Augen
8L '¥bG- (02710780 /AN lloIked 1sepeun HOV 0Z0T/F0/EC  ¥oayD Angen
zZ'86r'T (0zrL0/e0 /AN N1osked L6 Wiod - (Sun) Anseau] joded  §dL43 0ZOT/HFO/E0  M09UD ANikgen
005K yiuow snoinaid Joj 93y JuBw yseo $334 -18NJ] g yueg UeBIYdIY WShog HOY 0202/c0/E0 YD
006~ LEP-90-6LIA - punyay oul ‘predany “AA 9leg §¥0S 0Z0Z/EL/E0 39847
LL {£2'58) suoud ¥ (06°15¢) ebesy - Juswessnquisy o [SBUDIN ‘BUMY 050§ 0Z0T/E0/E0 308U
LE'SPS- (1£°g8) suoyd 2 (09°015) ebesy - wewssinquiey v usydes “foy B¥0S 0ZOZ/E0/E0 petcille)
66'259'0 (0TN1.0/€0 /AN ll01Aed 821BS ||Cuhed SHO0EHIIND HOV 0Z0Z/E0/e0  MoeyD Auligen
SWayl g} - sjuawied pue s)o0a8y)d
SUQCNIESURI ] MSN
Ve LPYER 0Z0Z/8Z/Z0 40 Sk socueleg o1s1bay
16169 - SUOROBSUEI] palespun el
0o'sel SHUpa1y pue susodag 2101
00'04L BLEEPGLL # QI usodeQ 0202142120 Hsodag
00l v98+84 1L # Al ysodeq 020Z/9T/Z0 usodaQ
SwWa Z - SPpaJD pue spsodag
L6'ZR8'Y sjuawied pue syo8YD [R10L
PO'62L- 0z0Z g°4 PLOUUNANVURBILDIL Jo S1E18 905 020Z/82/20  99UD Allgen
G6'86- (g pereWINSs) 0Z/L1/Z0-6 LISZ/0L (tlemagpisiein) 0OZBIEEY JO AUD Zr05 QZ0T/LZZ0 H23UD-3ud NIlg
86 PG L- 0Z/61/EC-02/20 wwo) eHey] LS 0Z0Z/22/2C 28U~ wd g
00002 (suonpsdus! ) 0Z/E2/20-L1/20 y30pped Noog PY0S 0Z0Z/LT/E0  HORUD- )W I
aoueleg unoury IO owap aweN wny aeq adAy

020z/62/20 Buipu3 pouad ‘1Lams / Bunjaayy - 0501

Ile}a(] UOREIIoU0IIY

fuoyiny Buip|ing easy oozewe|jey



I abeyq

000
000
00°0
81°66.'GZ-
000
81'66.'GZ-
81'662'G2
0Z ‘6Z 924

asuejeg Guipug
0Z02/62Z/20 JO se asueeq saysibay
aoueley Paieald

SUOHOESUR] PAIBS]D [EIOL

swayl § - sHpas) pue siisodeq
SWIBY 7| - sjusifed pue syosyn
SUOROESUEI | paJes])
asuejeg Bujuuibag

0202/62/20 Buipu3 pouad ‘N9 siawnsuoy / Bunjsauy - 0Zol

Alewwing uoneljiouosay
Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewe|ey

0Z/30/€0
WY L0:01



L jo | abeyd

asuejeg Buipuz

0Z0Z/Z1/20 Jo se asueled JoisiBay

ouereg paJes|d

@oueeg Buiumbag

00°0
00°0
000
8L'86L4'Ge- SUOHIESUEL] paJea)D |BIo]
000 slpalny pue spsodaq 210
00°0 M nsodeq 10auQ H 12BUDIW ‘Bumly  @9E0£Ad 0Z02/50/20 yoayofed
000 I Ysodaq 10a0Q v usyda)g "Aoy  L/£08QQ 0Z0Z/S0/20 Fsydked
oo'e I usoda(] joang Juugaisied  0L£0€Q0 0202/60/20 Foauohed
00°0 I8 usodag 108ag IN Auuag ‘ApiIsseD  69£08Qd 0T0T/S0/Z0 Av2UIAEd
Sway § - sPpau pue spsodag
816662 SJUSWIABY pue SY2ays 1810
69°016'6- M 129E 9S0[9 0] SPUNY JajsuUeI] Aoyiny Suippng ealy 00zZeleey 0S6¢ 0Z0T/E1LIZ0 ¥asyo
09'vrL- r (02/20/20 /A0 N014ed NAsIN 6¥6¥ 0Z0Z/S0/Z0  O8UD Alngen
00051~ p (02r20/20 2/ N01Aed Jseg HOY 0Z0Z/S0/Z0  399yD Aligen
¥5S¥G- r (02/20/20 /i llouked 1IsapIeD HOW 0Z02/S0/Z0 08y Anpgen
gLlarzT (02720120 3N lI01key Lp6 wuod - (Sy1} Anseaa] JotdaQ  SdLd43 0202/60/20 299YD Augen
61'€99'e- I8 (0220120 3/IAN lIoiAed eo1uag ||0.ARg SyoogHoIND HOV 0Z0Z/P0/Z0  9auD Aligen
e IS 0Z0Z uer PloyuRAURBILDIN JO 21815 8¥6Y 0Z0Z/LE/L0  A294D Aupger]
00'09- S U AR E1LE 8 HRIPING N BOET - MBIASY Ugidg snug dsuj pancuddy sleigysaieH yang 1¥6¥ 0Z0Z/0E/L0  MOBUD- Jwd g
09 ovL- 8 pai g usalb - sleqe| Joxons suliog ssauisng ueiBuyap 1sam LPEP 0TOZ/OE/LD  o3uD- nud Jig
g6¥5E- 8 02/61/20-02/1L0 WWoD JSHEYD TY6P 0ZOZ/OL/L0  Yo9uD- Jwd g
00'052- r (suonoadsu| g} 02/92/1.0-02/10 yoopped Roog Sv6P 0Z0Z/0S/L0  ¥93UD- Jud g
00'006- 8 {(s1U G 1) 02¥2/10-10/10 (Z) Isaud Jeag OF6F 0ZOZ/OS/LO  O3UD- Jwd 18
00006~ 8 (suonoadsu] quinid 8 / YBIN 0L} 0Z/92/L0-02/10 $POIUDG dINRLDIRY L AU ] 9p6F 0ZOZ/OE/LO  H08UD- Jwd g
0005E'L- M (smatasy Ueld £ + suonoadsu| o) 02/92/10-02/1L0 noog Bnog SP6F 0Z0Z/OE/LO  ¥08UD- hud g
00'9LE'L- A (127 1/20-02/G 1/T0) SNid 0id g suuQ sbueydx3 'ssauisng GoE S0 by c1) vP6F 0Z0Z/0S/L0  ¥o8UD- Jud 11
0O'SLE- M (pareoued qof} 1Z1-20-6LNd - Puney ucosjeld a4 pidey 6E6¥ 0ZTOZ/ET/ LD 3D
000k M 9£5-90-613d puniay D33 Jeisog sonug L6 0T0T/OH/LO YD
SWAM 2] - SjudwAed pue sydoyd
SUODIESUR] | PIIEI|D
8L'662'S
soueleg  Junowy 4|0 owap aweN wnn s1eqQ adiy

0202/62/20 Buipuz pousd ‘no s1awnsuo) 7 Bunjaayo - 0ZoL
|le3a@ uolelIou0ISY
fHuoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey

0Z/90/E0
WV 6v:8



| abeg

00°52

00'gZ

00'5¢
00'6e

asueleq

Unowy

asuejeg Buipuz
0Z0Z/62/20 J0 se soueeg Jaisiboy

WuUEEg PNEID)
aosuejeg BuluuiBag

no aweN

wny ajeq adA]

0202/62/20 Bulpu3 powsd ‘no siewnsuo) ; sbulaes - Zzol

iej}og uonel|iduoday
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey

02/90/€0
WY ¥£:6



| abeyg

00’0 ¥L2L8°08-
000 ¥1L'2/8'08~
000 ¥L'2L8'08-
¥l°2.8'08- ¥L'CIB'08-
ze'e A

zee T4
or'5/8'08- 9r'§.8'08-
8¥'5.8'08" 9'G/808"
trlzig'os

asueleg Jjunowy

X Jsodag

X WNEI0Y PAsO|] - 25989¢ # D JeIyseD

asuejeg Buipug
0202/8¢/20 Jo Se soueleg 1o)sibay
aoueleq pales|d
SUONOESUEI] PAIEI|D) [BI0L
sypa:1D pue sysodaq |ejoL

020¢/90/20 Ysodaq
way | - supa) pue susodag

SJUBWAE PUB SHOBYD) BJOL

0202/90/20 I19ysuel]
wal | - siudwhed pue $Y94H
suonpoesuel] pslea|d
asuejeg Buiumbag

19 oway awey

wnn ajeq adA]

020Z/82/20 Buipu3 pouad “Hueg ajuedsapy / Bunoay - 0ol

|1ejag uoneliduoday
Auoyny Buipjing ealy cozewe|ey

0Z/90/€0
Wd L¥:21



1:36 PM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
03/06/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls February 2020
Feh 20 Feb 18 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 10,375.00 37,718.00 -72.5%
4015 - Special Permits 330.00 220.00 50.0%
4020 - Electrical Permits 6,154.00 7,852.00 -21.6%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 6,508.00 7,868.50 17.3%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 5,534.00 3,028.00 82.8%
4090 - Ordinance Enforcement 137.50 110.00 25.0%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,666.25 2,642.50 -36.9%
4600 - Investment Income 17.75 6.24 184.5%
Total Income 30,722.50 59,445.24 -48.3%
Expense
6010 - Advertising and Marketing 516.15 0.00 100.0%
6450 - Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 575.00 -100.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,531.40 6,364.81 2.6%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,368.19 1,340.64 21%
6511 - LTD/ STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 37022 0.3%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,091.08 1,063.48 2.6%
6513 : Health Insurance 4,372.15 2,681.89 63.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 24,984.28 23,071.04 8.3%
6700  Insurance - General 889.31 71269 24.8%
6800 - Legal Fees 940.00 1,960.00 -52.0%
6819 - Computer Support (External) 154.98 144.98 6.9%
6820 - Accounting Services 14.00 122.00 -88.5%
7100 - Office Equipment 437.18 437.18 0.0%
7110 - Office Supplies 44.26 67.90 -34.8%
7115 : Postage 185.00 0.00 100.0%
7125 - Computer (Hardware/Software} 2,932.95 0.00 100.0%
7130 : Resource Materials 0.00 -21.00 100.0%
7400 - Rent/Lease Expense 0.00 2,215.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 33.86 68.86 -50.8%
7500 - Utilities 417.26 483.47 -13.7%
7650 - Trash Removal 4515 38.52 17.2%
7600 - Security (Office) 44.99 4499 0.0%
7610 * Telephone - Office 602.26 541.10 11.3%
7611 : Telephone - Cellular 125.18 117.52 6.5%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 4,460.00 4,170.00 7.0%
7712 : Contracted Mechanical Inspector 3,730.00 4,5650.00 -18.0%
7713 » Contracted Plumbing Inspector 3,300.00 1,575.00 109.5%
7714 : Contracted Ord Enforcement 0.00 81.00 -100.0%
7715 : Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,335.00 2,160.00 -38.2%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 862.50 890.30 -31%
7830 ' Interest Expense 1,166.66 0.00 100.0%
7999 - Misc Expense 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense 47 22097 44,005.55 7.3%
Nat Income -16,498.47 15,439.69 -206.9%

Page 1



1 abed

%8 EES L9681 76°289'- 59799562~ %6902~ E1% 2 8- 69'GEF'S Fig oy %S TG £Fec0'or LS LTVEL 81°880'6 awooul jaN
%98 60'SEY'S 80'088' LR 2L12e'95 %L TYSLTE SE'G00F LE'0ZT LY %6 L LOBLT'S L +2°00L'6P asuadx3 10l
%0001 20t 82041 000 %00 000 000 00’0 %000 0L 8ZDLL- 000 asuadx3 ISIN - 6661
%0001 95°9aL'L 00D 89'901'} %0°00L 99'99L'L 00'0 05901’} %00 00’ Q0D 09’0 asuadx3 isasmul - 0£L
%000t~ 0055~ 00's5 00°0 %00 1] 00 0G0 %0001~ 0055 00'ss woe asuadxg SuizlL - 048L
%E'T z0'6¢ BYERLL 05'ZRL L %lg- ogLE- 0£'068 05°298 %L ] 21658 00'0Z6 Wwawasmquisy abes|iy - 0082
%y 00'5LL 00'528'Z 00'0F8'T % B 00'SZ8- 00°004'2 op'ges'l %¥ Ll 00'0YE 00'599 00'508'} wipy Bujuoz D - L
%9'p5- 0018 05°8Fh 05’29 %0004~ oo'le- oo'Lg 1] %00 000 05°£9 09'29 WAAUOIIT PIO PAIENUED - pLLL
%0° LRl 00°0B6'E 00°502'Z 00'561'9 %5"60} 00'SZL L OU'GLE'L 00°00E'E %G 6SE 00'S92'Z 00'0E9 00'568'Z d: 1 4 D - ELLL
%E'L¥ 00'591'E 00'pLLG CO'5L8'6 %0°81- 00078 00°055'% 00'0EL'E %9°¥81 00'S96'E o0°esL'z QU5L'Y [ =RE V7]
%*E'BF 00'59R'2 00's6}1'9 £0°090'6 %0'L 00'067 00'0LlY 00°09r'y %T LT AW'5L5°2 o'sz0'T 00'009'F dsu| [earnzeg =23 197
%8 0 0TL sULLl SEDET %Y LY 2GLLL gL'szL %R L0L vE¥9 vz 09 8L'szh JeinyjaD - suoydalel - 1192
%BI'TL @ZoEl 60'6L0'1 16502} %ELE 91’19 oL'LbS 9T'209 HETH 90°69 B6'EES 50°€09 2310 - awoydaja - 0leL
%00 000 26°68 86°68 %00 00’0 66'F 66t %00 00’0 66'¥p e {s3110) Alunses - 0092
%3'9L 66ZL or'iL 6£'06 %Z 4L £9'9 Z5°8€ SISy %ok o« Q'8 vZ5¥ PACWSY Ys2i) - H56L
%BEEL UL 4] 0L'1EL %LE 1299~ reey LIy %9TL- VS5 56'65E [ SPMAN - DOSL
%EBEL 1 LP'808 ¥6'5Z LY'pEE %00 00'0 [ 0v'n *268L'L LF90E ¥6'SZ HWyee 220 - SedaY F ATUBLAUIRY - 0SPL
%E'GL- 98°802- eLue o8'89 %8'08" 00°GE- 9989 99°EE %TC8~ weLl 98902 00's¢ [RADIIZY MOUS/MBD) UMET - OZL
%0'00L- DO'0EY't- 00°0Er'Yy 00’0 %0001 o0sIT'E- 00'SLE'E 000 #0001 005 1E'E- 0s12'T 090 asudx3 aSEA1AUIN - 00FL
%E LI 59092 or'LsL 52604 %000} ao'Le ov'te- o0 %Rl 59'182- orzLk ST'60L SIEUHEY aUN0SAY - 0£LL
RECLT Se'SEe'y 0L'160' 55°06¢'0 %0001 6262 e S6'ZE6'T %L0L 065901 DL'LEQ'E 097455'¢ ( JeH) Jndwod - §ZLL
%Lzl 9002 00°594 co'sel %000 00°S8E 000 Q0S8 %0°001L- 00°G0L- 00'591L 000 abmsod : GulL
%z 09 8020} 88'LL} 6T %8 ¥E- YOS 0849 Ty %ERLL TLOEL 86'604 DLOFT sanddng 82140 - 0112
%00 000 ac'bLg GE'PLY %00 00 8L iEk 8Ly %00 90’0 8LLEY 8LLEY Juald|nb3 a0 - 0082
%806 8g212- 85508 00°82 %6°88- 00'B0L- 0z} o0'vh %b'Z6- T i 00'¥L S201495 BUBUNODYY - 0289
%88 00'529- 96°L0L'L 96'BLY'S %69 ooat 6Pl V51 WL 6 00'828- 86'296'0 9642C'G (leusagxg) poddng sayndwo) - )49
%88 00'085'L- 0g'0se'e 00°009°L %0'ES- 00°020°}- 00°098'L Q0'0%6 %b'6e- 00’095~ DO0EY' L 00'088 soa2 1eba] - 0089
%Y'9T £TELE LEGOV'L 09'8L2+ %E P 2991 89TLL LE'688 %¥8T 19'961 29°268 6C'508 [BlaUaE - BaUBMSU) - 0029
%9’} LELEL 55'299'vp BLSCHYE %e'g ¥TELEL YO LLD'ET BT F6'PE %LZh 0592 19962 1T 05°LSHEL sasuadx3 |1014Rd - 0059 IEI0L
%00 000 co'0 000 %00 000 000 00’0 %00 00’0 00D 00°0 430 - sesuadx3 losded - 0059
%e'e £5°098- of'EEr's E2TL06 %0EY 92°069'} 68°148'T SLELE'Y %oe- 6L'080°2- LSLS 8500L T SBULIBSUY YYEIY - £15%
%6T z5°19 '02V'T 97817 %OT 0922 2F'£00't 20°160°L %TE WbEe 98°250') §2'160°} {varv) w108 - 2159
%#ED KT 0L Z6TPL %EQ ¥l 20 ¥ LiE HED ¥E'L ZZ0LE o Lig a1/ Q'eav  ALS fALT - LI5S
%F'Z L% EY'ELET £9'9EL'Z %LT §6°L2 FOOvE'L 61'89E°L HLT BS'SE SEZEE'} ¥Fe9e't saxe) [osied - 0159
%90 BE'EY TreLLoL 0F'8es'0L %'Z 65°991 18°78¢E'9 OF LEG'9 %E2- 1920} 10V Y 0O'LDE'F aanensuupy - s3bep - 5059
%6'Z- 00°052- 00'005'% 000529 %G 00'0 00°000'G 00°000°S %l'L- a0°osz- 00°008'€ 00'062'¢ Jopadsul Guippng - Arejes - £0S9
%6 e 9e'ZiE" 00'SZTY 04 PTLEOL %0'0 oo 00°052'9 20°052'9 %ol"L- eezLe- 006"y POT0Y Iy Guippng - Asefes - Loge
sasuadxg [oafed - 0059
%004 00°5.45- 00’525 co'o %0004 00'5L8- 00'5LS w0 %0°0 000 000 00’0 suonduasqng g sang - 05¥9
%EQGL'E L2004 88’51 S1'0L %000} SLOLS 000 SL9LS %0°00}- 88'G)- 88’51 00'0 Gupesisep pue buismisapy - Euu
asusuxg
%0'9k- PEov'EL- LUB61'¥R EUSELDL %E'TH PLTILR PTEHY'65 0572L'0E %910 [:-a8 SEESLYE LOZIOOF swodu] E10),
%EL6L oLz EL SE'IF %98 15711 23] SLLL %l 40T 56'51 89 6T BWOIY JUMRSIALL - 00IF
%5 08202- SL'BIS'E TG %E'98" SZ'BL6" 0sZTPe'T 52°999' %2'T9 SL'B9L 52'962°} 00'500'T uonenstiuwpy Guioz . oLy
%E 4L 05287 00'509 05'LEL “40'5T 05T 000kt 057481 %0004 c0°564- CO'SE¥ 000 WALIBZIOINT BIUBLIPIG - D60F
%58 CO0ZS Y £0°052's 000IR'6 %82 00'905'Z 00'820'E 0D'HES'S %0'68 00'vL0'T 002 00'GLE'Y syunsg Bulquanid - ooy
%l'LL Co'664'Z OL'BFPL 0C'BbLLL e LI 0S'08E' 1 05'898'2 00°805'9 %695 or 098’ 05°082'9 00°+79'aL SUULSS [EIRYISN - JEOF
%6'1E D0T6E'Y CO'ELF T 00°P9L°L) %o'L2- 05'969" 1- 00E5E'L Sl %9901 00'066'S 00'029's 000LYLL SHULad (€310081F - D0
SE'EL- foaLLs £0'sZe 0051 %005 0FoLL 00022 000t %b'oe- 00'0zz- 00°509 an'see siuusd [e3eds - S0y
%e'Te 00°2Le'r - 0O'Se¥ st o0 Lbr LT %S TL ooere’Le- 00'eLLLE oD'SLE'aL %B'ZH DO'SZE'E DO LFL'L QD'EL0'LL spuLed Gurpiing - M._.._.ﬁ‘u:_
sliveys v abueyn § G o - uep 0F 934 - ver sbueyy 3, abueys § 6§l 924 0% 924 abueyd % abueys ¢ G) Lep O uep
TYLOL
020z Arenigag yinoay Aenuer siseq |eniooy
uosueduwon Jeaj Asld SsS0T g Njoud R

Ruoyny Buipjing eauy ooczewe|ey| Wd 65}



} abeg

08°082 %bLLL 188 1z §9'985'52- %8081 0£'5Z1'6- r'gey'aL- aweou)| 33N
0Z'155'809 %G rOL LezeL'ze 8.°1LZE'S6 %9601 OESL0'Er 16°022' LY asuadx3 eyl
00°000'2 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 asuadx3y ISIN - 6661
00°000'2 %00 000 000 %00 00 000 Aepng jeyded - 0762
S9'99L'L 99'99L°L asuadx3 3sa4au] - 0E8L
00°009'L %00 000 000 %00 000 000 asuadx3 Buiues) - o182
00°0vL'CL %E'GE 00°060'C 05'28L'L %528 0050 05'298 Justudsinquaiay aieapy - 0082
00'0rE'Z CO'SEE’L sorensupy BujuoZ pa)oenuos - 112
08'29 00’0 WBWANOIUT PIQ PIIIENUOD - PLLL
00°00Z'LE %0'BEL 00'8s'y 00'ssl'e %z 0L 00'P5E'T 00O'00g'e soypvadsu) Buiguinid payoenuog - €112
00°009'SY %6'8Z1 00'€99'L 00’686 %3'ch 00°8L6'E 00°0EL'eS 10y29dsu) [earueydsy p3oenuod - ZLLL
00°007'S5 %5 GO0 00eLZ'8 00'09C'6 %00} 00°06Z'F [yeTad poadsU) (RIS P - LbiL
00°000°0L %00 000 000 %0'0 000 000 Jopoadsu) Bulpling pajsenuoy - 022
00'o0z'L %00 000 000 %00 Q90 coo AaCiISIN Paeog eewalyebie Iy - LoLL
00'sE %00 000 000 %00 000 co0 s{eaddy Jo pieog Buipiing - 0022
00'008'L %GE8 [aleNvle:] BEQSE %G'E8 Q0051 g1'62L JEneD - suoydelel - LL9L
00'00s'9 %9e0L Qo'00L'L 1E'G0TL %5601 00°0ss 92208 O - suoydalal - 0L9L
88'6ES %0 00L 2668 °6'68 %0001 66t 66 7P (a2130) funoag - go9s
00295 %LG6 0576 6E'06 %Y'GE ST i SLGY IEAGLUSY YSRIL - 055L
00rZr'E %L'8EL 00'0ES 0'tel %G LGL 00592 A 4 soRIBN - 0052
00'000's %0C0L 000 L e %00 ao'o 0o'o 2300 - sheday % SOUBUIUIEY - OSPL
o0'rer'e %EZL 00°09% 98'89 %L Zh 00082 o9e'eE [BAOWIBY MOUS/RIED UMET - OZFL
0008592 %0'C 00'0EF o0'e %00 00'GLZ'T 000 asuadx3 2sea1JUsY - 00FL
00'C00°L %000) 000 SZ'60L- %00 000 co'0 S[EMBIEN 22INO0SSY - OELL
D0'BLES %000 co'o 55061'9 %060k 000 GE'ZE6'T {asemyjog aiempied} 1oandiwos - SZ4L
00000°L %LELE 00°s9l 00'sgl %L'ZLL 00'59L co'saL 8beysod - GLILL
00'008'S %S L 00°008 96'V8T %8FL 00°00g f=ra <4 salddng 5010 - 01LL
76'665'S %0'66 ZE'EE8 il 7] %066 99 LirF 8L Er usudinb3 82130 - 001L
0024521 %30T 00'9EL 0082 %S b o0'EZL 00k sadineg Bununoeday - 0Zg9
9L'BSECL %b'S6 96'68L'9 96’679 %0°00L 86'FSL 56'¥S1L (fewayx3) poddng ssndwos - 0Lg9
00°000'0Z %0'GZH 000k L 000081 %I0EL 00022 CO0F6 s0a4 |2ba - 0089
00'059'LL %020} 00'EvL'L 0g'aLLL %0°20L 05°L48 L£'688 [E42UBS) - FDURINSY]| - 00LD
$9'595'22¢ %2 L8 §6'1£9'0% BLSEL Y %66 £6'080'S2 876 sasuadx3 1|0JARd - 0059 BJ0L
000 000 leyiQ - sasuadx3 posfed - 0059
8L1SZYS %G 26 £1°00£'8 £8'2.0% %066 \Z8I'Y sLzE'y souRINSUY| YYeSH - £L§9
vE'E0T 7L %666 ZT6RL'T 9ETOL'T %6'66 19260t 80160 tvav) vior - 2159
YTy %E00L ovs ETHL %E00 4 AV or'LLE ] / 2AY / GLS /AL - L1S9
28'8/1'81L %Z'e6 SL'9RL'Z £9'98L'C %86 S0'E6E't 6L'99¢'} saxe] |joJAed - 0159
ob'gez'se %LZ8 09°CLL'SL OF'8ER'0L %966 08'958'9 Op'LEG'D aagensiuwpy - sabep - 5099
00°000'59 %S T8 0000004 00'052'8 %0°00k 00'000's 00000 iop2adsu| Buippng - Aejes - £0s9
0005218 %528 0000521 POZIEOL %0°004 00'052'9 000579 letay0 Buippng - Aejes - LSS
sasuadx3 jj0iied - Q059
00646 %00 000 000 %00 000 00'0 suondussqng ¥ sonqQ - 0Gr9
00002 %00 00'se 000 %00 000 000 sead yueg - 0079
000002 %Z 9IS 00°001 clals %000k 000 SLoLS Bugayse pue Buisniaspy - 0L09
asuadxgy
00'2ER'809 %G00} 00'+P8Z'0L £L'8EL'0L %506 00'056'€E 0522408 sy 1oL
00021 %6'902 0002 8E'LY %S LLL 000t SLlL SLWIGOU| WAWS3ALY - 009
STILO'E SC'999'L uogessuwpy Buluoz - oLy
05'i5L 058l JUBWIDICUT IDUBUIPIO - O50P
o0'CeL'ES OB 00'955'9 00'0LE'S %6'E02 W' 00PES'S shuiag Guigungy - 0Por
DGP00'9L)L %1601 o0zzL'sL 00'6rL'2L %658 00'6.8'2 00°805'9 SHuLIag [ealueysay - 0£0F
oo i98'ort HS'ECL o08eL'TL [sToR o= TAFAN %ECEL 00 ZER'S oobslL'g SHuuad jesuioel - 0Z0F
009262 %116 Q0's8L 00GhL %Ll 0029k 00°0e€ s [e1aads - §L0F
ooszL'ore %T TS oC'Eok'vE Q0 2e¥'Le %P'es 0048241 0D'GE'0L syuad Buiping - um—_.mwu_.__
1ebpng ([enuuy 1abpng jo 9, jabpng Q1A 0Z ged - uer 186png Jo 9 1ab6png 07 qod
0202 Ken ILEE] siseq [enuaoy
aouewlopad Jobpng sso™ 9 jy0id gzIs0rE0

Auoyiny Buipping ealy oozZewejey| Wd oviL



Accrual Basis

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Balance Sheet
As of March 6, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand {Register)
1022 - Savings f Consumers CU
1050 - Checking / SMBT

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation
1900 - Capital Assets

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2202 - State Withholding

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2300 - Accounts Payables / ADJ
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3010 - Net Position
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 6, 20

300.00
25.00
72,121.79

72,446.79

1,556.25

1,656.25

74,003.04

-45,958.61
288,943.00

242,984.39

316,987.43

4,149.05

4,149.05

-33.00

-33.00

138,826.50
363.98

363.98

69.30

139,249.78

143,365.83

143,365.83

216,597.53
-42,975.93

173,621.60

316,987.43

Page 1



2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

YEAR TO DATE AS OF: FEBRUARY 2020

# PERMITS

JURISDICTION |PERMIT CATEGORY PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 6 [ 2,858
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 27 $ 6,776
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 36 $ 8,520
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 14 $ 2,986
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 6 $ 330
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55

TOTAL COMSTOCK : 90 '$ 21,525
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 20 7,777
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 25 $ 5,006
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 35 $ 4,465
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 28 4,070
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 8 440
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55

TOTAL KALAMAZOO | 117 $ 21,813
PARCHMENT BUILDING 0 $ =
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 2 4 437
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 3 327
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1 g 100
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 4 F 220
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ 5
TOTAL PARCHMENT 10 $ 1,084
PINE GROVE BUILDING 4 989
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 7 g 1,476
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 6 $ 780
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 0 $ z
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ =
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 1 $ 55
TOTAL PINE GROVE G T e 18 $ 3,300
RICHLAND BUILDING 9 g 8,669
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 17 4 3,218
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 19 $ 3,476
RICHLAND PLUMBING 13 g 2,346
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ e
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
RICHLAND ' : 59 5 17,764
__TOTAL _ YTD 294 65,486
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
YTD - FEBRUARY % 2020 YTD
2019 o%5-2019 = V1D BUDGET
$ 80,724 81.1% 65.0%
PERMITS PERMITS
TD:= ::f:”ARY % 2019 - YTD
393 74.8%
2020 MONTHLY  |2019 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE
CUMULATIVE TOTALS TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | $ 37,096 JAN
126 | $ 28,390 FEB
- $ - MAR
- $ - APRIL
- $ - MAY
- $ - JUNE
- $ - JULY
E $ - AUG
- $ - SEPT
- $ - ocT
- $ - NOV
E $ 5 DEC
294 65,486 2020




KABA Y

Kalamazoo Area Duilding Authority

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2020

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 2| % 1,967
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 10| $ 2,512
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 1414 2,934
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 94 1,856
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 41 ¢ 220
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] s 55
TOTAL COMSTOCK 40 | $ 9,544
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 10| $ 3,807
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 6|3% 1,130
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL B 2,473
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 15] % 2,368
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 414 220
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 % -
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 55| 9,998
PARCHMENT BUILDING -1 % -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1] ¢ 287
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1| ¢ 101
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1] ¢ 100
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] ¢ 55
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT ; 4] s 543
PINE GROVE BUILDING 3] ¢ 743
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 5] ¢ 1,262
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 3] ¢ 355
PINE GROVE PLUMBING -1 % -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 % -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 $ -
TOTAL PINE GROVE 11| $ 2,360
RICHLAND BUILDING 3] 3,058
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 4] ¢ 765
RICHLAND MECHANICAL AR 1,005
RICHLAND PLUMBING 5] ¢ 1,117
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 $ -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER $ g
RICHLAND 16| $ 5,945
TOTAL 126| $ 28,390

REVENUE REVENUE

FEBRUARY 2019 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 58,331 48.7%
PERMITS PERMITS
FEBRUARY 2019 9% 2019 - YTD
282 44.7%




TN

Kalamazoa Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

February 2020
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 4

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $789,727
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 2

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $506,847

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 12

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $92,403

TmooO® e

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

A. Total KABA Revenue in February 2020 - $28,390 vs. Total KABA Revenue in
February 2019 - $58,331. This is a decrease of 51.3%.

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in February 2020 - 126 vs. Total Number of
Permits issued in February 2019 — 282. This is a decrease of 55.3%.

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in February 2020 - $65,486 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue
in February 2019 - $80,724. This is a decrease of 18.9%.

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 294 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2019 —393. This is a decrease of 25.2%.

E. The February 2020 Revenue of $28,390 is 28% of the forecast for February YTD
2020 Revenue ($101,472).

F. The YTD 2020 Revenue of $65,486 is 10.8% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of $608,832.



Suppmg = Sd4dTiIa s g

aNVv

[02/62/20 - 02/10/20] <WPUOWE SNOASI]> UT PansSIaIe T HUmId]
sproday v :uonemdog

00°L19°88¢°1$ anJe A UonONIISuoT) [e10],
00'SLS°6$  “PIrd T8I0, Q] :SIUEIJ JO I2qUInN]

00°0L1$ 00 Q 0Z02/61/20 HNISHANI ATINVA NVOIOQd i a[dus yna xadnp Sunsixs o1 uoneiay 065 MWD TTELE  0C0-02-0Tdd
00°cLrs 00 1S1°E8 0T02/£1/20 T ANVHLAY ZHHONVS A1o1s | Suysixa Jo Aouednoso Jo aSuey) €SO UMD SECIT  8T0-0T-02dd
00°001$ 00°0 0202/€0/20 ejog Swop somod  |d Jod SIMPON Ad paIunow Joou i [1eIsuj 06€ D £586Z  020-0Z-074d
00°05L$ 000 0202 /82/20 SHTIVHD YaNUNL 95eIe3 pawIng Jo uomowa( IS CIVIDIA 107 ¢h0-2L0-02dd
00°L18°T$ 00'89t°76T 0202/50/20 Aueduror) TORINMSUOD) LOSIER]  N2O0 PAXIW /F'S LOGET JO NOP|ING JOLIdIU] WA AUIPIN LO9E  TT0-20-0Tdd
00'0L1$ 00°000°S1 0202/L2/20 swsAg Juatwaseq sTaAY we)sAs 9SeUIRIP 100[) GRS [EISU] IS NAOYD LZI1  0v0-90-0zdd
00°0L1$ 0070 020Z/¥2 /20 OLLOA ® J ANAYI ‘NCLLOd s ATOJeAISsqo pawop Suisixe aoe[day MISTOHDIN 816 1€0-90-0Tdd
060LLE 000 0Z02/61/20 swalsAg Juawaseq s1afy suefd 1od wsAs aFeureIp Joo[Iqns [[RISU] VA IVTIIMNA S20T 620-90-02dd
001L1°C8 00°8Z1°v1¥ 0z0T/12/20 UORDUNSTOT) Suaey (I PaXiur Sulisix 0] UONBAOURI PUB UOLIPPY IS NIV d 825¢  920-90-02dd
00'9L1% 00°206°0¢ 0z0T/+vT/20 7P[0§ SOIPH  [aued 1e]05 PAJUNOW PUN0IS mau (g {feIsu] I HLITIVZVN 6.6 $20-90-02dd
000524 000 020T/50/20 DU ‘SU0G 3R BOIM] "1 o[ 95eres §s 9. 11 Jo uonyowR( HAV NVOIHDIN H 1€4¢  €20-90-02dd
006218 00FEL'ETT 020Z/52/T0 SIWOH ULMPH BBV Jystuyun [0} “woy Aons g J's Zegf MAIN HAV YUEAIWMS N TE08  TE0-€0-02dd
00'€19'1$ 00 €11°E8T 0Z0T/€1/20 UOROUTSUOT) 7y SOWOH SHEMN,  USIUYUR [[IY “YIeq $'T P T 4'S TLLT MeN IS YEMOTI S€¢6  LZ0-€0-0Tdd
00°0L1% 00 1P 19y 020Z/21/20 Sunoenuo]) [UISUID) ALY JUDPISAI JOf YBYS JOJRAS[S JO UONIIONLSUO) TIL IT1ANY L1L9  810-€0-02dd
000014 0070 0Z0Z/01/20 SWOL SO SWOH umo] PUIOY A[IQOW 09 X . F[ MIN 70T HJ GOW/UTHIH $06€  £65-90-6149d
00°001% 000 0z0z/01/20 SWOH MO SWOH WA0(] “SLWOY IO 99 X [ MON, 10T qJ QO /UT BB €101 265-90-6T4d
00°001% 000 0z0Z/01/20 JWIOH IO SWOH Mo "AUON SIGOUL 99 X 1] MIN 10T d QO /UT BN 1201 16S-90-619d
00°001$ 000 0Z0Z/01/20 SWOL] O] SWOL] BMOC] "WOY AIGOIA , 99 X b1 MAN 10T Y QW /T FIS 0101 065-90-61€d
_! PoIg Yomouwry anJeA panssy e surepN] jueonddy wondusso(g Jroxm SSIPPY # 1w g _

0Z0ZT/¥0/€0

ponss] ST Surpmg A[YIUOA



00°001% 0Z0Z/01/20 SWOL] S[IOA] SWIOL] UMO(] 198 WOY IO (1 10T Y QON/WT B0 CLOL  €99-90-6 LN
000014 0Z0Z/01/T0 WO I[GO] FWOH VMO 195 SWOY (IOl /4 10T A GOW /T BUIS 0101 299-90-6 1AL
[BOUEYR I
00'9S6'S$ P T8I0, 97  SIUIdJ JO I3qUINN]
00°SF1$ (T0e/0T/20 LN VSIT = ¥ SNy HOTII AL uej SUII9D PUB A ] 10} UN203 Juruuny N THOHS TVT 09822 140-02-074d
00°€zrs 0T02/02/20 ST TESOTOY] 0TIE6E1S01 FATPpowsy 06 WD TZELE  690-02-0Tdd.
00°0ZZ$ 0ZOT/€1/20 (sprdey pueiny) gqg uleq Surppam 10J WiISAS ULe[e 2114 €COYD SECIZ Z90-02-0ZHd
00'zees 0Z0T/€1/20 T %9 VIHLNAD TYvg Aoldde) inoio dws) | ynm patamod si 2214135 - SWOY M3IN AAY ANZZ 992 190-02-07dd
002813 0Z0T/€0/20 TE[OG WO I2M0] M 09°¢ Pan PUS S9NPOW PAIUNOW JOOU 7] [[BISU] 065 ¥D €S867  0S0-0Z-02dd
00°L8T$ 0c0T/81/20 ITT TN 3© Ao [ Waepy (1971 yum Suyysy) [euonuaauod Suoe|day VA ATIANIAD N8IO  Q00-81-024d
00°501% 020Z/92/T0 S VOIINHH NOSNVH dINV 00T 0} 09 WOy 201A188 apeidd) IS HIOS NSIIF  $.0-0-07dd
00°L91% 0202/12/20 suoerg 1adsy | ([BISUL "S1030232P 120P T PPE ‘SHUN 43| PUBY HEB MU 7 2N FAV NI 8C68 24020702
000118 020T/0Z/T0 IOMO] 29 UMTT CWSTI0IG [[E1SUT I01B.IDUID) HAV [HH 0819 0L0-20-078d
00°5z¢% 020T/81/20 $IO}DENUOT) KD PAEPHOSUOT) JWOY MAN] 1S ATIACNYED 661 £90-L0-075d
00°5ze 0ZTOZ/81/20 S$TOIDEIIOT) DTMDI[E PRIEPOSTOT) WO MIN WD LOJHA SST 990-L0-0273d
00055 0Z0Z/81/20 M v Aumon) Supjmq a10d 10J [BANMT gAY NVOIHDIIN H 06101 S90-L0-0ZHd
00 LOF$ 0Z0e/81/20 2297 485 9L19L91S0T1 #AIUWOY AN TAV (HA L9 $90-L0-07Hd
00cLis 0T0T/€1/20 IDIATG [eOIIOAg 2700 4} MAU 10} POOY Japun s)Inond pajaatoxd din junys omy ppy LTINS 0S9S  090-L0-02FLd
00°S05% 0202/11/20 oo sy JSURD ‘|aued a91A12s 1[0A (84 <seid ¢ JINV 007 mau [[eIsu] N VPN 209€  €SO-20-0ZHd
00'S014 0Z0T/90/20 T 9mo9[g epeeg  Mod AS1aug srowmnsuo)y uo Ajddns somod [elior mau [[eISU] AMH ONDISCI9  §20-20-029d
009118 0ZUZ/¥2/20 amey dunepy 1) DV [BDUdDYydueIq] aorwin manapeiEdn 201A138 JINY 001 IS ANVTIAGWNNOD $0/2 €L0-90-027d
00°081$ 0Z02/21/20 Sty :iydndure| o1epdn aa1A10g 1S SOINVS 9106 8S0-90-0271d
00978 0202/21/20 oma3(g S31f [opoway IS MOICNNG N 01T £§0-90-02Hd
000118 0Z0T/50/20 U] 39003Tem [[BISUl JOIRISUSD) T YHAOTD ey 10SS +S0-90-02Hd
00°0L1E 020Z/€0/20 e, IySnoy W)SAS v SWISIxa 0] pappe 5321A5D ULIE|E 211f [BUOLIPPY AAV TASOW 125 8F0-90-0THd
00062 020Z/50/20 (sprdey puesn) 4 SUIP(INg PA]aPOWAL uf wialsAs wire[e 1y MAU [[EISU] HAV JHLSO 266 £¥0790-0THd
00°St1$ 0Z0z/¥1/20 LHAN[ORU0) s[onuoo aanyetadws |, AN 68N 9068 £90-C0-0Z41d
00°S11¢ 0zoT/21/C0 SunpapenT ouyg suryorut ysem dweg| AQZZ © 10] NNDIID B IPLAOI 1S CINZE N I0bL  6S0-C0-0Zdd
000818 0Z0T/01/20 o109y radsy uieq olod 10f 211199)g AV D LI9L  950-€0-02d
00°SzEY 0Z0Z/01/20 SIOIDBIIUOT) HLIDAH PAEPOSTOT) JWOY MIN W uesnE T 508 SSO-€0-0THd
[CRILTBRETIC)
PRIg wmoury panss] ey weN yuedrddy uonduosa(g yIom SSIPPY & Mg _
0202 /40/50 panssy SR J dpeiL, A[JIUON



005114
00°'101$
0011
000528
000418
0r'1L1%
000¢1%
005524
00'621$
00°0LZ%
00'552%
00°101%
00°SZ1%
00019%
001014
00 ores
00'sz1g
00°'101$
00°GST$
00'sz1g
00°6S1$
00°6Z1%
00rszig
00°SH1$
00'1014
000¢1$
00GH14
00°0g18
006514
00'ST1$
00 TOLS
00°6zZ18
00z
00052$
00°605%
000c1E
0070014
000014

020Z/€0/20
0z0zZ/¥1/20
020Z/v2/T0
0Z0Z/12/20
0Z0T/¥2/20
20T/ 0/
0T0Z/02/20
0Z0ZT/81/20
0z0zT/€1/20
0202 /T1/T0
0zT0T/0L/T0
0202 /¥1/20
0ZOT/S0/T0
0z0Z/90/20
0Z0T/¥0/T0
0Z0T/€0/T0
0zl /L2/20
0202/+2/20
0z0T/¥Z/20
0zoe/12/20
0Z0Z/02/20
0Z0T/0T/20
0zoz/0e/T0
0Z0Z/61/20
0zT0Z/¥1/20
0Z0Z/£1/20
0T0Z/€1/20
0Z0Z/€1/20
0z0z/€1/20
0Z02/£0/20
020Z/¥2/20
0Z0Z/81/20
0z0Z/€1/20
020z /90/20
0Z0T/£0/T0
0Z0Z/£0/20
0Z02/01/20
0zZ0Z/01/20

DTI ‘se0) 47T surdoy
HNUENAAUUE n Huﬁom E.EHHUU&@
SuOAN[Og A518Ur SWOL]
BB 1~V

I29u27) uSIse(] JWOR] 29 RIS
ary g SunesH My Py

I2MO] 7 UL BWSUAG
[eUBYS -V

du] FUIET AN

Sumnoor) » Junvar] 120q9IN
TEOTUEYRIR [~V

[ESTUELIIJA] TOSPIEUD |
uonerauyay sisdoy

BunooD 29 Sunear] 5,138z
NIHIELS ALIH4IVY
TEITUELRA 1~V

DV 7 SunesH e 29H

out Fuqungg wnuSepy

IRV 7 SUDESL] oIV [2¢

OU .TOOB FHNQ

Buroon) 2 Sunespy pSoocaapary
1y 23 SUNESH 23Ty (94
Suroor) 2 Suneayy woqarN
Furquun| g parzayard

07) poo UE(]

Surpooy xp Sumesiy urEL[a(T
Fumoony 2¢ Sunespy uveaq
Surnoon) % Sunesyy ueea(]
Suroory 2 Sunesyy pRocaspazy
07 pooy ue(]

[eITUIEYSTY JIOJUIOT) [EA0Y]
Zuroon 3 Sunesyy 190qa1N
Suqoon) 2 3unesy pdooaspors
[eSTUCTIN ¥V 29

Furoor) 7 SunEsH FRoqaTN
[N I ¥V

WO IO FWOF] UMO(]

SWIOE] O PWOH UMO(]

198 yuel 41
wzwaoe|dal 12183 Jajem
I93Eal] Iajem 29 aoewiny aoejdal
WO MIN

aoedaiy seD)
wswadedai DV AH
[[eIsUl IoJRIaUa)

Aoy MIN

Juawase|dal 9oBUIn]
uIoy Mapn

A0 MBN

uawaseldar 1o1BaY I91E AN

wawaseldas aoewing

14 INOPLING WOooIMOYs/A0I O 2oeds asnoyarem 107 DVAH

wowaoejdal 197801 1918
WOy MIN

juswase|dal aoeuIng
Juawaoe[dal Ja1may Ja1e M
wawordal DY AH
uswaose|dar soruIn,]
wRde|dal DY 59 90BN
jusweordaa sxewin

HCOEoomﬁﬁuh aoeum, |

(saredau 211y) pooy a8ues uayI MaN

uawaor[dal 19yeay J01eMm

P uie PIO +00€ 1vitawaoe(dal pooy o8uel pue 2ovWIng
wswsoedai pooy s8uel pue Joul] ‘aoeuing

pool 23url pue eI
swWase[dal DY pUBR dBLINY
wswaoedal aoewIn,]
Juwaoe[dal 19189y 19BN
WAS 10} JosUapuo)
juswaoejdes aorwIng
2Oy MIN

QWIOY MIN

5307 seS [esy]

128 WOy (GO

3aS awoy S1qoA]

(N ANTTASYE LE8T
T# 0SS DVINAVH 0S¥

LS HI8Z N 901

¥ID LOJAd ¢

LS (RIgE N 1262

HAV H HT129
HAV [H F 0819

LS TTIH NOLLVLS €12
1S VTIONOVIN €611

HAY [H A 19

IS METAQNVIO 6£1
HAV H °J 1€59

1S A0[ NINNLAV 12+
AT AWPIN L09E

HAV JOLDCYd 6629

VIO LOJHEA 8¢

HAV NOLSHA 169

IS AT Tydad N 9¢l

HAV NOLSHM LILY

L AHIA ALLNNOD £ThE
LS ANV TMEGNND 0.8
HAV A TVANAHA L1F]
NT TIIMENL ST1I

@Y HOVIED LTHE

IS HNITASS 111
AANEVE 0057

FAVY SYIONOA 808¢

@I VA ATO 1€

1D IVNYT 01

NT NHHD SSHIdAD LSLF
ZOL # DRl A\ 0ZEE

(Y ATHNDIAS N 0565
FAV A H 0609

U UISTE] $S0Y

A VT TIND M P26
JAV AHLIVHM €S

LT 30T Ad 9O /W IH +06€
61 30T Hd GO/ ¥ 1201

650-02-0dNd
LLOBE-0CINd
160-L0"0Cd
680-L0-0CINd.
LBO-L00ZWd
$80-L0-0TNd
180-L0-02INd
6L0-L0-0TNd
TLOLO-OTNA
690-LO-0T
890-L0-0CINd
L90-L0-0ZINd
£90-L0-0ZNd
€90-L0-0TNJ
190-L0-02Nd
090-L0-02Wd
9260-90-0ZINd
€¢60-90-0CNd
060-90-0ZNd
880-90-0CNd
980-90-0TNd
£80-90-0ZNd
Z80-90-0CNd
080-90-0cNd
9L0-90-0ZN
SL0-90-0ZHd
+L0-90-0TINd
€L0-90-0ZNd
0L0-90- 07N
LS0-90-0TINd
SPC-90-0CINd
8L0-C0-0ZINd
1L0-C0-0ZNd
S90-£0-0cNd
850-¢0-0cINd
989-90-61INd
€99-9061INd
$99-90-61Nd



00'0014$
00°0Z1$
00001%
000014
00°'152%
00'8924
00°987%
00°90<%
00001%
00qTed
00°ST1$
00'8.Z4%
009654
00°001$
00°SH1$
00°¢LZ$
00°¢S1$
000013
00°00T$
0080
00°001%
00°26£%
000018
00°092%
00°092%
00°501$
00001$
00001$
00001
00°00E%

005118
00°¢z14

00° 1P S

00'398°9%

:paIIg [e10L

0Z0Z/$0/70 SuT preqqn] Ay STECT
0Z0Z/S2/20 I[PATAISI A STFEYD)
020T/S2/20 yuel ondag s o
020T/¥2/20 PUBFED) WPV
0T0T/¥v2 /20 Swmqum(g aprsaye]
0202/12/20 Surqumy 28e110g
0z0Z/61/20 ouT Surquungg 1oqropue s
020Z/21/20 [earenRayy AT R
020z/11/20 Ju] szeeuiduy yueT, ondag UIIPO
0T0T/S0/20 Suquim] notmaN
0z0Z/L2/20 T Swqumgg peos '
0TOT/¥T/TO s901A19g Surquing g romadng
(20T /92/20 U] SULTET MY
020z /12/20 Juf SuneArdxT 1%
0T0e/12/20 [eotueyIap % Smqumd TH
0Z0ZT/+2/20 Bmqumy,] saxeT 18910y
0TGT/61/20 Swqumyg possayarg
00T /81/20 Suquin soye 18910)
0Z0T/¥1/20 SUT pIEQQOE A\ STEC
0T0T/L0/T0 VNILL ‘NOMIOD
0T0T/L0/T0 ou] prEqqnE] A\ S[BCT
020Z/8T/T0 Smqumj veqry
020z/52/20 SYWOL] UIMpH UV
0TOT/€1/20 sa01a39g Smqumpg sowadng
0TOT/E1/20 sao1az2g Surquumy zomadng
0z0z/L0/20 T 29113 Furqum] §,948¢]
0Z0Z/01/20 DWOL] IO FWOL] BMO]
0Z0Z/01/20 WO IO SWOL] VO]
0202/01/20 WG SO WO UMO(
020Z/01/20 SWOL] S[IOJA SWOL] UMOC]

;PO [230L

0202/01/20 suedor g sadde
0202/50/20 My 29 Supes)] amy g

u s1addoys 7z/N201d N I Huswsse dal Jateay 1ajem

uoq Wodj Mo[j jo uonadp ssueyyduind dwns 1no ssuey)

UOIIIAUU0D J2MIT
UOIIIJUUOD ISMIS

UoNEIS SBS MU JO] Surqunyd

uonippe 1oj Jutquinid

JWIOY MIN

awoy MaN

HO[22UUOD JIMIS

3uno A -1o[yag {iseInmx) “WeIp ‘Iajem moN

"|EnPLAIPUL 3910 AQ PRIR{doD Sem B X{J0M JOJ SI JIULIRd
WOY MIN

weld 10[1d 10] SUmquinig

:._ozuo:coo Jamag

UIBIPULS | DAOJA]

SuIp[ing o $HUIS [BUOIIPPE T PUE SWOOIYIRq T SUIPPY
a1 woky saredar uayoiry

Z£6 nun xapdnquuswese|dal 1ojeay 121 M

wawoedal 113y Jarem

0-€149d uo pae1dwos Ajsnoiaaid s[jep Wwoolyieq Julysiul
VEOI # Nunuswssedal 1ajeay 1B

Aoy MaN

UOIDIUUDI I2MIG

JWOY MAINIUBAILINMS A (918

owIoy MaN

JuIYIBW FUIYSEM 10] JUIS J0O[] [[BISU]

195 awoy J[IGoN

198 2WOY IO

195 W0y 3[IqOJA

195 awoy Lo

[1e1sul yuey suedold

HEDEuomﬁﬂmﬁ 20BN

0¢

NT S¥IddOHS
JS ITHOTYA 909

LS VITONDVIN €611

1S GOV 910€
TAV NVOIHDIN T 0201
HAV NVOIHDIN 2 06101
TIL ALOAOD ATIA 0S9T

HAV [H 93 ¢r19

HAV LHOT'TIAL 8219

AP L09¢

LS NIV A ¢161

HAV ALIVONHTD STFe
LS NIVIN A\ €14€

LS ANIT AXS 6222

LS NIVIN A €261

LS 2DIANT N 60¢€

T HOVHD LTHE

LS AT TIHd N 0¢€S
€T N'T J90STHT STer
HAV HTTIAHS 8251

01 ¥ NT HIOSTAT ¢2ev
A HAVITIND M ¥PC6

HAV ueaammg N 2608

44

LS HI0E N

U wesneY 7118

IS ANzZE N 10¥L

LT IOT 4 QO /T HH v06€
61 10T {d O/ BTN 1201
01 30T d 9O/ W1 U9 101
LY 30T Ad QO /U] BnD 0101

ISITUEIdJ JO ID2qUUINN]

LT0-81-0Tdd
180-L0-0cdd
0c0-L0-02dd
8r0-L0-0Cdd
SPO-L0-02dd
OF0-L0-02dd
620-L002dd
¢0-L0-0€dd
£e0-L0-02dd
920-L0-02dd
£50-90-02dd
H090-0Tdd
¥r0-90-02dd
£¥0-90-02dd
r0-90-0cdd
8¢0-90-0¢dd
L£0790-02dd
9€0-90-02dd
$€0-90-02dd
620-90-02dd
8C0-90-0¢dd
FG0-¢O-02dd
er0-C0-02dd
2e0€0-0¢dd
120-€0-02dd
020-20-02dd
£Le7907601dd
2LE-90-61dd
1L2°90-61dd
0L¢-9061dd

surquinig

ISITUIIDJ JO JIQUINN

88C WD 02L8T 9900 0ZNd

IST/108 ¥¥8L  ¥90-02-02Nd



l0z/62/T0 - 0T/10/T0] <{PUORS SROIAIT> UL PInSS[aLe(] U]

ANV
Suquinyg = adipammsgIrmag
MO reorueyasy = 2dA 1Irusa rwIa g

MO [9m29[ = SdA s I Huna
sproday [y uonemdog

00°S9281% :PITMIg TeI0], Q6 SITULIdJ JO IdqUIN]



00658 020Z/8T/T0 DNOA NHTIOMN 0LL-0LT-0Z-L0 IS AMTTED €519 0C0-L0-02Sd
pasoiddesiq onoadsuy souruuIRly Atedold 0T0T/SL/T0 ssuopsadsuy
211,] diysumo 1 poiswor) woiy 1ssnbar ssueuauwrep] Lirador g wondudsaq spom
00564 0Z0/E /20 ANVANOD W Of 1€1-212-61-40 XA DN £L£96 S10-2L0-02Sd
pasoiddesi(y ondadsuy asurusrey Kuadolg 0T0T/S0/T0 :suonoadsuy
PooIswoT) WwoIj 1sanba1 avurunurepy L1adorg :uondnoasagy JpEom
00°55$ 0202/£0/20 ISMIL ATINVA OO0 0£1-0L1-02-L0 18 XAV 1619 €10-£0-02Sd
paaoaddesiq onoadsuy asurusjulely Apadold 0Z0Z/90/20 suopdadsuy
Y2031sWO7) WoIJ Isanbel aouvusine]y A32dos ] mmopduosa(y sFom
00ess 0Z0Z/£0/20 [ v TIVaONVI dnod 0€9-212-81-L0 1S VITONOVIN 91¢1 Z210-L0-02Sdd
pasoddesiq onpadsu] soueuaiurely Ausdoid 0702/82/20 rsuopoadsuy
cozeweley] woIy jsanbaz ssususiurepy Axsdorg mwopdposa( yrox
00654 0202/8¢/T0 [ IVHOTE ‘NVION 068-012-+0-90 LS NOSICTA L§L 1Z0-90-0ZSd
paroiddesiq onoadsuy sourusurEly Auadoid 0T0Z/$T/20 ssuondadsuy
oozewre[ry] wioxg 1sanbar sovenayurely ArsdoI g rwondposaqy 3om
00°55$ 020T/ve/To Vi SYWOHL ‘WNAHdd 0T0-S6+-£0790 N ATIAYIATE 705 610-90-0ZSd
parcaddesiq onoadsu] asusuaurel Aladold 0Z0T/5Z/20 :suonoadsuy
cozewe[ey woij 1sanbax ssususjutepy Hradorg wwonduosaq sropm
0065$ 020T/+e/T0 V4 SYWOHL WNaTdd 010-S6F-20-90 WA MTIATIATL €C0¢ 810-90-0ZSd
paaosddesiq onaadsu] aourusurey Auadolg 0Z0Z/21/20 :suonsadsuy
1wswYyRIE] woiy 1sanbar ssuruaurep AHredorg rwondposa(y 3om
ooes 0T0T/c1/To IVE B AV ALIHIIVY 0LOSOP-L0-90 M AHIAMHAT 1€62 +10-90-02Sd
2101 934 Pa121uy ey PUMAO Iquunp] [2o1eJ ssarppy qof H# MIs g
I J Te1odg
0202/¥0/€0 s1sanbay ssueunurey LA1radorg ATIuoN



0T0T/62/C0

ANV 020T/10/C0 Ueampayg
pe[npaysgawl } 31 uondadsu]

adNV

(474} QTOH = smelgHwIag

ANV Nuiad

[Boedg = adApnuusg nusg

. NV 1senbay

6 .wuw.EHUAH ﬂqu.H« ﬁﬁ—ﬁ.ﬂmv UOLIPSLING = AIOS2IR) NULIDd

sproday v uonemdog

00°095% S [BI0], puern

Areurwing 1oday

00°055$ 2dA 1, ¥0, S99 [er0],
6 :odAT, 30, SITWUIRJ [e10 L
paaoaddesiqy onpadsuy soueuuiely Aadoid 0TOT/LT/10 sswopdadsuy
pasoiddy Aj[eiieq ucnadsul-oy Jurepy Aledoid 0T0T/L0/T0 :suonoadsuy
JuUIuIdIEJ urory 1sanbsy souruarurely Aradorg nropdasa(g yFox
00°011$ 0TOT/1T/10 IV LN INJNHDYV 0L0-0LLITO90 7T ATIAYTATI N C6 900-81-07Sd

paroaddesiq onoadsu] eoueuajurepy Auedoid 020T/8Z/20 ssuopdadsuy

yaro15w07) wosy 1sanbar ssueuarume Hradorg raonduosaq om



1sanbay UMO = ASae)muiag
WO ucnosadsup
193005 1910 = AI0S91R)) NULId]

MO uorssaxddng

pooy = A0ZeE) NuLIg

d0

nuLRg [eads = A10891e) nuuag

any

. - o

1 .wwmahwn._“ ﬂ-qu.H. pueis) msoﬁ_ﬂwﬁmv\mm_ WM%M_\MWWMF__”E&

sproday v vonemdog

00°55% 5994 [810,], puei)

Ayewruung 130doy

00°55$ radA1, 30,1 s39q Te10],
T 229dA Y 307 simuId g TEI0 T,
pasoiddesig uonsadsu] 194908 1N 0T0Z/61/20 :suopoadsug
wosanradorderooue)eunreye (01 sinsay [rewy .
(sonaadorg vroouy) wwowaSeuepy Aiadoig / euuteyg
MW ou / Jyo xemod crondBasan 150
- ¥orereg gIGe L oM
00°55$ 0T0T/v1/20 DTINGCOVL S091 028-20£-90°L0 JAV VOOLVIVS 115¢ L10-L0-028d
€101, 33 parayayg eq Rumsd IDQUITLN] [90xe SSAIIPPV DO—. H MUIIdJ

MR J Te10adg

0202/20/ €0 1sanbay oumQ - 3TuId g Teroadg Alpuoy



